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I think it’s more of a Michael Mills thing...

Nathalie Nye
 
Chef de Cabinet du Sous-ministre
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada |Gouvernement du Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | 613-698-7542
 
Chief of Staff to the Deputy Minister
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Government of Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca | 613-698-7542

On Sep 17, 2020, at 8:32 PM, Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

 
Still confused – I will call Arianne tomorrow
Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada
 
Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
819-420-1770
 

From: Arianne Reza 
Sent: September 17, 2020 8:29 PM
To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Vaccine logistics - SMEs
 
PHAC has asked for professional help to create an overall master plan/vision for vaccine logistics 
and distribution as opposed the loi here we will look at individual suppliers with logistics expertise. 
 

From: Bill Matthews 
Sent: September 17, 2020 8:25 PM
To: Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Vaccine logistics - SMEs
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Thanks –I am a little confused I think. 
 I need to ensure that I understand how this links to LOI etc- 
 
Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada
 
Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
819-420-1770
 

From: Arianne Reza 
Sent: September 17, 2020 8:22 PM
To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Vaccine logistics - SMEs
 
 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Levent Ozmutlu <Levent.Ozmutlu@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: September 17, 2020 at 7:46:32 PM EDT
To: Jason Storm <Jason.Storm@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Re:  Vaccine logistics - SMEs

 
Thanks Jason. Great work!
 
Levent 
 

On Sep 17, 2020, at 6:03 PM, Jason Storm <Jason.Storm@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> 
wrote:

 
Hi Levent, we awarded the TA to PwC under Global Expertise for that vaccine logistics 
requirement today, subject matter experts to help Sylvain and Tom with vaccine 
distribution contracting, in their work with PHAC.  There were a number of issues but we 
addressed them all, with a little legal help from David too.  PHAC seems pleased.   It is 
good to see that tool is proving effective.
 
Cheers,
 
Jason Storm, PMP
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Directeur principal
Direction de l’acquisition des services professionnels (DASP)
Secteur de la gestion de l’approvisionnement en services et en technologie (SGAST)
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada (SPAC)/Gouvernement du Canada
Les Terrasses de la Chaudière
10 rue Wellington, 5ième étage, Gatineau, Québec, K1A 0S5
Jason.storm@pwgsc.gc.ca   Tel: 613-889-4682
 
Sr. Director 
Professional Services Procurement Directorate (PSPD)
Services and Technologies Acquisitions Management Sector (STAMS)
Public Services and Procurement Canada (PSPC)/ Government of Canada
Les Terrasses de la Chaudière
10 Wellington, 5th floor, Gatineau, Quebec, K1A 0S5
Jason.storm@pwgsc.gc.ca Tel. 613-889-4682
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